

**QUEEN'S STUDENTS' UNION  
ANNUAL REPORT TO COUNCIL**

# **UNION PRESIDENT**

**[SU.PRESIDENT@QUB.AC.UK](mailto:SU.PRESIDENT@QUB.AC.UK)**

Hi everyone!

The following is an account of the key projects, initiatives and incidents that I have led on or been involved with in the 2019/20 academic year.

I have set out greater detail on some of the headline projects and the table of activity sets out a lot more initiatives and projects I've been involved in which I'm happy to expand upon. In addition to these, I would say that some of the most worthwhile parts of the job haven't been these headline projects – it's been helping students with various issues they're facing or advocating for them in disciplinaries; supporting events or other great projects organised by students or student societies; or supporting my awesome team in all the great things they've achieved.

Obviously, this isn't the report I planned to deliver a few months back. Some of these initiatives which have been years in the making and involved the great work of many people over that time were due to finally come to a conclusion in June 2020. However, at the time of writing there is great uncertainty here due to the effects of Covid-19 on timeframes. While the timeframe can no longer be certain, I have set out next steps on these projects with the intention of completing them before 5pm on 30<sup>th</sup> June.

On the topic of Covid-19, I want to take this chance to commend all of the incredible efforts made by our awesome students during the crisis – whether it's our health and social care students entering work early, our network of reps advocating on behalf of their peers, or any of our students volunteering with a charity, educating schoolkids, delivering groceries to a vulnerable neighbour, video-calling an isolated relative or even just pushing on and getting their degree in such a difficult time – every single one of you is class. We also shouldn't forget that long before this crisis, students were doing incredible things every day to better their community and the lives of those around them.

To be clear, at the time of writing the current team still have 1 month and 16 days left and every minute will count – both to get students through the current crisis and also to deliver on the many other projects we're involved in to improve students' lives and experiences. There's no slowing down. I'm also aware that I'll be leaving this job in a time of crisis but I have absolute confidence that the new Officer team, all of the staff and all of you will smash it. As many of you will also be leaving Queen's, I want to end by saying congratulations for all that you've achieved both academically and here on Council and I wish you all the very best in the world for the future.

Hasta la Victoria siempre

Connor

## Covid-19 (Coronavirus)

The Coronavirus crisis has been tragic and our thoughts are with everyone personally affected by it.

For the SU, it has been an enormous effort by every Officer and staff member to respond to the many and wide-ranging knock-on issues for students arising from the crisis.

These included:

- Academic issues – alternative assessments and supplementary regulations etc.
- Financial issues – access to Hardship Fund, benefits, foodbanks etc.
- Student workers (on-campus and private sector)
- Graduations
- QUB and private sector accommodation
- Students' mental health
- Creating a sense of community for isolated students
- Particular issues faced by some groups e.g. Postgrads, international students, placement students etc.

The whole team has worked incredibly hard around the clock to get these issues resolved on behalf of students and to deal with unprecedented levels of casework. It's testament to their efforts that the majority of these have been addressed – while they've been fantastic all year and have done so much to change and improve the lives of students, stepping up in such a way in a time of crisis is something else entirely. This has included:

- Confirming an increase to the University's Hardship Fund
- Securing an extension of the Discretionary Fund to students
- Developing a referral process for students to access local foodbanks
- Confirming that final year students will receive a normal graduation ceremony at the next possible time
- Ensuring mental health services remain in place remotely
- Working with QUB to ensure international students can get home safely
- Confirming that students working in private sector can be furloughed and working to clarify the situation for those working on-campus
- Lobbying politicians to allow private renting students to leave their tenancies early with no financial penalty
- Representing students' interests to the University on areas such as: alternative methods of assessment; access to materials etc.
- Providing a range of virtual activities to maintain a sense of community and lift moods e.g. SU Awards, Bake Off etc.

For note, I am highlighting the representative work here but the whole SU has worked very hard and creating fantastic and innovative ways of continuing to provide opportunities for students in this new context – through Volunteer, Enterprise, Clubs and Societies and of course Advice and all underpinned by finance, marketing and all of our amazing teams.

There are some issues which have yet to be addressed, some of which sit with QUB and some with Stormont or Westminster which we are addressing through our national unions, and the SU will continue to work tirelessly on these. These include private sector housing and some remaining financial matters.

It is also crucial that we now look ahead to some of the other repercussions of Covid. This particularly concerns the financial impact of the crisis on Universities and how this might impact on students and their experience. I want us to have a good debate on this at Council though so I'll leave it there for this report except to emphasise that this will likely be the defining issue the SU must deal with in the next academic year.

## OMNI

In the 2018/19 academic year we decided to do something different on student mental health. No more fluffy gimmicks but real and meaningful change. We set out to develop a data-driven, policy focused campaign that would not only change the mental health services that students interact with, but crucially also the academic, financial and social factors that influence mental health.

Last year we worked with academics, charities and other experts to develop an all-student survey that would give us the basis on which to develop initiatives.

We were able to establish new committees, draft a new Institutional Framework for Mental Health and secure over £600,000 of new money that would be used to:

- Create new staff in Advice SU, faculties and Wellbeing
- Develop an out-of-hours service
- Roll-out mental health training for staff and students
- Secure e-learning platforms
- Launch large-scale anti-stigma events and initiatives

But I've always said that, while these actions are amazing and will go a long way, if all we do is secure greater financial investment then we've missed our defining goal of reshaping the environment that a student exists in into one that is healthier for that student.

Therefore, in semester two of this year we have been working alongside departments across the University to develop a very detailed Project Plan.

This Plan will set out very significant actions that, over the next number of years, will substantially transform the University to make our structures healthier. This includes rethinking the ways in which we teach and assess, the ways we support students in hardship or the different experiences of different cohorts of students.

OMNI began as an abstract, highly-academic philosophy. Then it became a brand. Now it will finally be a list of concrete actions that, over time, will improve students' mental health by reforming the most extreme and unhealthy aspects of the marketisation ideology and creating a new kind of University.

## **BHSCT Mental Health Project**

This is a student mental health project, completely separate from OMNI, that we have been involved in since its inception alongside our counterparts in UUSU, QUB, UU, and the Belfast Trust.

It is designed to be a fast-track service available for more critical cases and so captures a category of students that OMNI isn't intended to address.

In the 2018/19 academic year we helped to co-design the service and this year we have continued to work with colleagues through its pilot year.

We were there at the beginning and so we're especially proud that the service has proven an enormous success.

Now that the programme is running we will pull back but remain involved where required.

We hope that the service will continue to be co-funded by the different parties to be kept on beyond the trial and even that its success encourages the adoption of similar schemes across other regions beyond Belfast. This will be something for future Officer teams to monitor.

## **New Build**

When I came into post, this project was still very much in the design phase. While the student consultation had been carried out, giving us the priorities that we took into meetings with the architects, there was still a lot of negotiation to get those student demands included in the designs.

That consumed a lot of my first year but I believe that we have done that. We have not only argued to include the general features that students requested but also worked with specialist groups (e.g. performance societies or other student groups who require certain flooring, lighting, acoustics etc.) that keeps within the principles agreed between the different departments that will be sharing the building and that works for students.

We were able to finish the design phase a few months into my second term and successfully submit them to Belfast City Council for approval.

Having completed that, we have since moved into looking at how the building will actually operate. This is challenging given the new dynamic of sharing a building with other departments while it being essential that we maintain a clear SU identity and presence throughout the building, that we do not simply become another University department on a corridor.

To this end we are aiming to negotiate an Operations Protocol that sets out how the building will be managed and gives the SU autonomy over its areas by June. The majority of this Protocol has been agreed and it should be finalised in the next number of weeks. An issue connected to this is the name of the building itself which currently hasn't been decided and is a matter of debate.

The final point which will not be completed this academic year is the internal design of the building. The importance of this shouldn't be underestimated because it's integral to both creating a space that students want to use and that is welcoming and comfortable to them, and to maintaining our identity in a shared building.

Once we have these final agreements, we will have a new state-of-the-art facility that will work for students inside and out and will have enormous benefits for engagement with the SU and the student experience.

Demolition and construction are currently on schedule and doors are due to open in September 2022.

## **Decant**

We have continued to encounter a number of challenges relating to our decant phase. These were expected and to a large extent unavoidable, mainly due to the diminished visibility of our current location, but we have attempted to mitigate them as best as possible.

We have done this through:

- A new engagement strategy that puts Officers and other departments on the ground and across campus more than ever before
- Signage
- Online / social marketing
- Events being hosted in our building

We expect hoarding signage to go up soon which will be of great benefit in the time remaining. We are pleased that students have continued to engage with the building itself as well as they have but also that departments are actually seeing greater engagement than ever before.

## **Strategic Plan**

- We are in a process of developing a new Strategic Plan to set out our goals, ambitions, priorities etc. over the next 5 years and to set out how we develop all of our services – Volunteer, Enterprise, Advice, Clubs and Socs, Democracy - and meet the needs and desires of our membership
- Last semester we completed the consultation phase with a range of groups, including:
  - Different groups of students – Council, PTOs, Clubs and Socs, Academic Reps etc.
  - Academic heads and QUB departments
  - Vice-Chancellor, Registrar and lay-members of Senate
  - NUS-USI President
  - Questionnaires with SUs around UK and Ireland
  - All-Student Survey (3000+ responses)

- This is coming forward to Council and so I'll go into this more fully separately.

### **Autonomy and Independence**

- Last summer we hired an external consultant to carry out a study into what autonomy would look like in Queen's and how it would affect things like HR, legal, financial etc.
- This was completed in August and set out 4 possible options
- Following this we have completed a Relationship Agreement which addresses the key concerns identified in the report regarding the autonomy of the Students' Union.
- This is coming forward to Council and so I'll go into this more fully separately.

### **UCU Industrial Action**

- Following the announcement of 8 days of industrial action, the SU worked to ensure both that support was given to UCU and to students during the strike.
- This involved:
  - Calling an urgent meeting with QUB to discuss student support, mitigations to be put in place to protect students academically as much as possible (for example, ensuring that students would not be assessed on material not taught)
  - Calling a meeting with UCU to discuss practical support for the industrial action
  - Meeting with UUSU and NUS-USI to discuss support for the strike.
  - Producing a substantial amount of comms pieces including: an all-student email, a template letter to the VC, press statements and an FAQs for students
  - Joining the picket line on strike days
- Following the strike, the SU will continue to support students (e.g. in appeals procedures) and will continue to work with UCU to achieve the aims of the strike.

### **General Election 2019**

Following the announcement of a general election on December 12th, the SU engaged in a voter registration initiative. The SU took no stance on how students used their vote but actively encouraged them to register and then to use their vote.

This was very successful as we were able to register approx. 600 within the first 24 hours of the drive and an estimated 800-1000 in total. It is difficult to know whether those people went on to cast their votes, more so if they cast them in South Belfast or in their home constituencies (though electoral commission analysis may reveal this in time) but it is extremely beneficial to have greater numbers of students even on the electoral register as a means of making the voices of students heard by policy-makers.

## ACTIVITY TO DATE

Activity	Date
<b>JULY</b>	
Graduation Ceremony	01/07/19
Officer Team / Student Plus Intro	02/07/19
Graduation Lunch	
Graduation Ceremony	
New Build PIG	
Registrar Sweep	03/07/19
Meet the Officers	
HMO Office Presentation	
Neighbourhood Forum	
Student Plus Sweep	04/07/19
SUT	08/07/19 – 12/07/19
Launch of Izwitna	16/07/19
EMC	17/07/19
New Build Stage 4 Engagement Session	22/07/19
AEI / Voice Meeting	23/07/19
OMNI / Voice Meeting	25/07/19
Officer Catch-Ups x3	26/07/19
Director Catch-Up	29/07/19
Officer Sweep	
Officer Catch-Up	
New Build BCC Meeting	
Education Officer / Reps Meeting	30/07/19
Student Plus Sweep	
Meeting with PhD Student re. Mental Health	31/07/19
EMC	
<b>AUGUST</b>	
Radio Foyle Interview – Library Fines	01/08/19
Freshers Fair Brainstorm	
BHSCT Meeting	02/08/19
Belfast Pride	02/08/19
Officer Sweep	05/08/19
C&S Meeting	
International Guarantor Meeting	
OMNI Data Analysis Meeting	
Officers New Build Brief	
New Build PIG	06/08/19
OCD Meeting	
Officer Catch-Up x1	
SUT+	07/08/19 – 09/08/19
Officer Sweep	12/08/19



Voice Catch-Up	
New Build Meeting w/ Estates & DASA	13/08/19
Officers / Community Engagement Intro	14/08/19
EMC	
Officers / CED Intro	15/08/19
COD	
Volunteer SU Intern Shortlisting	19/8/19
Enterprise SU Intern Interview	
SDAC	20/08/19
Senate Financial Brief	21/08/19
Officers / DASA Intro	
Unitu Demo	
SU Team Meeting	22/08/19
Advice SU Housing Meeting	
UL & UCD Visit	23/08/19
Volunteer SU Interviews	26/08/19
Officer Sweep	27/08/19
Strategic Plan Meeting	
EMC	
Green Award WG	28/08/19
Officer / Residential Life Event	
Enterprise SU Intern Interviews	29/08/19
Advice SU Housing Meeting	
Officer / Public Engagement Intro	30/08/19
NIO Brief	
Student Plus Sweep	
NUS-USI NIO Brief	
Meeting with NI Secretary	
<b>SEPTEMBER</b>	
OCD Meeting	02/09/19
New Build PIG	
COD	03/09/19
Reps Meeting w/ DASA, Student Plus & PVC	
Strategic Plan Meeting w/ VC	
Training	04/09/19
Officer / DARO Intro	
Meeting w/ Pro-Life Society	
Open Day	05/09/19
Bangladesh High Commissioner	
Induction Talk – Biological Sciences	
Census Meeting	06/09/19
Social Media Meeting	
Open Day	07/09/19
New Build Meet w/ DASA, Estates & SP	09/09/19
Officer Sweep	

Health & Safety Training	
New Build Comms Group	10/09/19
Officers / Advice SU / Appeals Intro	
Buddy Scheme Prep	11/09/19
EMC	
Mission Statement Chat	12/09/19
Buddy Scheme Training	
Buddy Scheme Event	
Officer Registration	13/09/19
CSF	
Student Plus Sweep	
Buddy Scheme Trad Crawl	
Address to First Years x4	16/09/19
DASA Sweep	17/09/19
Induction Talk – BioMed	
Induction Talk – PGT Management	
Strategic Plan Sub-Group	
RAG Pub Crawl	
Big Brunch	18/09/19
Induction Talk – Biological Sciences	
Induction Talk – AEL	
Public Engagement Sweep	
Hello Neighbour Event	
Induction Talk - Medicine	19/09/19
Social Media Training	
Interview – One Show	
Registrar Sweep	20/09/19
Climate Strike	
Officer Sweep	23/09/19
Run For Something Event	24/09/19
Holylands / Student Welfare – NUS-USI / UUSU	
Freshers Fair Day 1	25/09/19
Freshers Fair Day 2	26/09/19
Mental Health Framework WG	27/09/19
Freshers Fair Media Meeting	
VC Sweep	
Education Strategy Implementation Group	30/09/19
Pivotal Launch	
<b>OCTOBER</b>	
New Build Stage 4 User Session	01/10/19
New Build PIG	
Management School Open Night	
Senate Away Day	02/10/19
Black History Month Launch	

English Society Event	
Run To Win Drop-In	03/10/19
Mental Health in Sport Conference	
New Build Stage 4 User Session	04/10/19
Officer Sweep	07/10/19
DASA Senior Management Meeting	
Student Engagement	08/10/19
Marketing Catch-Up	
Volunteer SU Strategic Plan	09/10/19
Strategic Plan Consultation Planning	
EMC	
Autonomy Meeting	
NUS-USI Strategic Plan Consultation	
Student Renters Group	
Induction Presentations Review	10/10/19
Students in the Community Steering Group	
Meeting with Student	
Invent Awards	
Community Response on Suicide Meeting	11/10/19
Student Plus Sweep	
Officer Sweep	14/10/19
BCC Safer City Meeting	
Presidential Forum	
E&D Policy Meeting	15/10/19
Student Engagement	
PTO Briefing Session	
Conservative & Unionist Society	16/10/19
CMA Steering Group	
SU Management Board	
Orange Society	17/10/19
Volunteer SU Post Shortlisting	
NUS-USI / NUS Meeting	
Senate Strategic Plan Consultation	18/10/19
OMNI Catch-Up	
Education Committee	21/10/19
Volunteer SU Job Interviews	22/19/19
DUA	
Regional Council	
OMNI Marketing Meeting	23/10/19
EMC	
An Cumann Gaelach	24/10/19
STAR Demo	
Kate / Lucia Leaving Party	
Mental Health Operational Group Pre-Meet	
Officer Sweep	28/10/19
Academic Board Pre-Meet	

SU Council	
Mental Health Operational Group	29/10/19
RAG Pub Crawl	
Planning & Finance Committee	30/10/19
Black History Month Closing Event	
All-Staff Meeting	31/10/19
Officers / Library Services Meeting	
<b>NOVEMBER</b>	
Pivotal Meeting	5/11/19
Student Engagement	
Officers / ASU Catch-Up	
EMC	6/11/19
NUS-USI Manifesto Launch	
Registrar Sweep	7/11/19
Visit from UK SU Directors	
Voter Registration Campaign	
New Build PIG	
RAG Review Meeting	8/11/19
Student Plus Sweep	
Strike Meeting w/ DASA & Student Plus	
Strike Meeting w/ UCU	11/11/19
Student Plus Development Group	
Strike Meeting w/ NUS-USI	
SU Standing Committee	
Climate Action Group	
New Build User Session	12/11/19
Estates Strategy Meeting	
SU Council	
New Build User Session	13/11/19
Academic Board	
Meeting w/ ACG	
PG Forum	
New Build User Session	15/11/19
Constitution Meeting w/ Voice	
Inspiring Leaders	16/11/19
Constitutional Chats 2	18/11/19
Meeting w/ UCU	
OMNI Catch-Up	19/11/19
Strike Meeting w/ SU Marketing	
Student Engagement	
Climate Action Group	
EMC	20/11/19
Strike Meeting w/ UUSU & NUS-USI	
Commercial Services Forum	21/11/19
ASU Housing Meeting	

Strategic Plan Focus Group – SU Council	22/11/19
VC Sweep	
Student Plus Sweep	
UCU Strike	25/11/19 – 4/12/19
Climate Action Group	26/11/19
OMNI Catch-Up	27/11/19
SU Standing Committee	
Public Engagement Sweep	28/11/19
OMNI Strategic Group Pre-Meet	
Climate Strike	29/11/19
Strategic Plan Sub-Group	
<b>DECEMBER</b>	
Student Project	2/12/19
SU Management Board	
SU Council	
ACG Rally	4/12/19
EMC	
Student Plus Sweep	6/12/19
New Build PIG	9/12/19
OMNI Strategic Group	
OMNI UEB Presentation	10/12/19
OMNI Pre-Senate Brief	
Student Project	2/12/19
SU Management Board	
Nurses Meeting	
Graduation Ceremony	12/12/19
OMNI Catch-Up	16/12/19
VC OMNI Meeting	
Senate OMNI Presentation	
Senate	
Roy Bailie Meeting	
Officer Away Day	18/12/19
<b>JANUARY</b>	
DASA SMT OMNI Presentation	6/1/20
Public Engagement Sweep	7/1/20
Student Disciplinary Panel	
VC Sweep	8/1/20
VR Housing Project Meeting	9/1/20
New Build PIG	
ACG Meeting	10/1/20
Officer Sweep	13/1/20
CAG	14/1/20
SU Council	
External Project	16/1/20
Prospectus Photo	17/1/20

Student Plus Sweep	
VR Housing Project Filming	20/1/20
New Build Operations Workshop	
Academic Board Pre-Meet	21/1/20
CAG	
Election Candidate Meeting x2	23/1/20
Registrar Sweep	24/1/20
NUS-USI Tuition Fees Brief	
Officer Sweep	27/1/20
Run For Something Event	
DASA Sweep	28/1/20
OMNI Catch-Up	
BCC Holylands Project Meeting	
Election Candidate Meeting	
Refreshers Fair	29/1/20
EMC	
SU Standing Committee	
SU Staff Meeting	30/1/20
Regional Council	
SPD Meeting	31/1/20
Student Plus Sweep	
<b>FEBRUARY</b>	
UUK OMNI Presentation	3/2/20
VR Housing Project Test	4/2/20
SU Council	
Student Disciplinary Panel	5/2/20
Academic Board	
NUS-USI Strike Meeting	
Student Issue	
PG Mental Health Meeting	6/2/20
RAG Review Catch-Up	
SU Elections Candidate Meeting	
Strike Meeting	7/2/20
VC Sweep	10/2/20
OMNI Catch-Up	
NUS NES Campaign Session	
SDAC	11/2/20
PG Rep Meeting	
UCU Meeting	
OMNI Catch-Up	
SU Rebrand Meeting	
NUS-USI Stormont Lobby Event	12/2/20
ACG	13/2/20
Strike Comms Meeting	
Management Board	

Autonomy Meeting - Officers	14/2/20
SU Shop Grand Opening	
Student Plus Sweep	
New Build PIG	
Autonomy Meeting – Voice	
Student Workers Guidelines Group Meeting	
Election Hustings	18/2/20
Strike Town Hall	
RAG Drunk Lectures	19/2/20
UCU Strike	20/2/20 – 13/3/20
Strike Interview	20/2/20
Autonomy Meeting – Officers	
RAG Eating Competition	
Strike Student Interview	21/2/20
OMNI Catch-Up	
SU Election	24-25/2/20
OMNI Catch-Up	25/2/20
SU Team Meeting	27/2/20
Wellfest Meeting	
SU Awards Judging Panel	
Literific Event – James Brokenshire	28/2/20
<b>MARCH</b>	
ACG Féile Launch	1/3/20
Student Plus Sweep	2/3/20
Education Committee	
Officer Sweep	
Tuition Fee Rally	
Féile Event	
Féile Event	3/3/20
Meeting w/ Incoming Officer Team	
Féile Event	4/3/20
CSF	5/3/20
SPD Meeting	6/3/20
Public Engagement Sweep	9/3/20
Student Issue	
Officer Sweep	
ASU Pop-Up - MHLS	10/3/20
Academic Board Pre-Meet	
SuicideTalk Workshop	11/3/20
New Build User Session	12/3/20
Student Plus Sweep	13/3/20
NUS-USI Call	25/3/20
Marketing Call	26/3/20
Virtual SU Awards	
Student Plus Sweep	27/3/20

Officer Sweep	30/3/20
SU SMT Meeting	31/3/20
Supplementary Regs Discussion	
<b>APRIL</b>	
NUS-USI Call	1/4/20
ASU / Voice Call	2/4/20
No Detriment Discussion	
Instagram Takeover	3/4/20
Meeting w/ ACG & CnaG	6/4/20
Senate	7/4/20
VC Sweep	
Supplementary Regs Briefing	8/4/20
OMNI Catch-Up	
Voice Sweep	
SU Staff Meeting	
Voice Meeting	9/4/20
Public Engagement Sweep	
New Build PIG	
Student Plus Sweep	10/4/20
NUS-USI Call	20/4/20
NUS-USI Conference	21/4/20
Healthy Campus Marketing Meeting	22/4/20
Student Plus Sweep	23/4/20
EMC	
Registrar Sweep	
Private Sector Engagement Discussion	
NUS-USI Housing Meeting	27/4/20
Officer Sweep	
Voice Sweep	28/4/20
SU Rebrand Meeting	
NUS-USI Call	
Graduations Meeting	
Graduations Meeting	29/4/20
SU Management Board	
Voice Sweep	30/4/20
<b>MAY</b>	
Senate Briefing	1/5/20
New Build PIG	4/5/20
Officer Sweep	
Voice Sweep	5/5/20
SU Rebrand Meeting	
NUS-USI Call	
EMC	7/5/20
Autonomy Meeting	
Student Plus Sweep	8/5/20



Officer Sweep	11/5/20
Voice Sweep	12/5/20
NUS-USI Call	
UCU Meeting	13/5/20
Public Engagement Sweep	14/5/20
Voice Sweep	
SOTY & GOTY Judging Panel	15/5/20
Autonomy Meeting	
Officer Sweep	18/5/20
Voice Sweep	19/5/20
NUS-USI Call	
SU Council	20/5/20

## UPCOMING ACTIVITY

<b>Activity</b>	<b>Date</b>
EMC	21/5/20
Student Plus Sweep	22/5/20
USI Congress	25-27/5/20
Education Committee	25/5/20
VC Sweep	
Officer Sweep	
Voice Sweep	26/5/20
NUS-USI Call	
Voice Sweep	28/5/20
Officer Sweep	1/6/20
Voice Sweep	2/6/20
NUS-USI Call	
Registrar Sweep	3/6/20
Voice Sweep	4/6/20
New Build PIG	
Senate Briefing	5/6/20
Student Plus Sweep	
Officer Sweep	8/6/20
Voice Sweep	9/6/20
NUS-USI Call	
Academic Council	10/6/20
Voice Sweep	11/6/20
Officer Sweep	15/6/20
Voice Sweep	16/6/20
SU Area Safety Committee	
NUS-USI Call	
Commercial Services Forum	18/6/20
VC Sweep	19/6/20
Student Plus Sweep	
Officer Sweep	22/6/20
Senate	23/6/20
Public Engagement Sweep	
NUS-USI Call	
DE Forum	24/6/20
SU Management Board	
SU Team Meeting	25/6/20
Done	30/6/20